

## Recreation Board Meeting

Date: 9/5/24

### In Attendance:

Katherine Raymond  
Kristin Wadsworth  
Peter Gaudette  
Kent Butterfield  
Nate Hanson  
Ryan Carlaw

### Not in Attendance

Adam Boyer  
Amy Kopp

Meeting Called to order 5:01pm

1st: Pete Gaudette

2nd: Nate Hanson

### Agenda:

Public Input: No public input

Vote on meeting minutes

### Last Meeting Follow-up

1. Picnic - waiting to be approved before being purchased
2. Trailer Hitch - to be discussed in the Springtime
3. CIP Meeting Sept 9th 3:45pm -
4. Bus storage - discussed options for bus storage

### Halloween Cup: - October 26th

1. Volunteers- information upcoming - 14 for  $\frac{3}{4}$  registered - 13 for  $\frac{5}{8}$  - now open for local teams to sign up for multiple- 20 is the limit per age group -
2. What did/did not work -
3. Swag suggestions - double sweatshirts suggested - purple color suggested - slap bracelets - patches - stickers -
4. Food Trucks - 10% fee per vendor - three food truck potentially coming
5. Sponsor Letters - some have been sent already - sponsors have different levels depending on donation amount
6. Goal of money raised - Rec fundraising ideas? \$12,000 goal for fundraising this year.
7. 1-2 Pumpkin Cup - discussed grades and teams - discussed time, rule, and field expectations.

## Future Meeting

Summer/soccer budget - lots of player interest - uniforms came in -

Halloween cup details - parking at Garnet Hill ok'd - Using bus for shuttle - discussed using snow fence for parking guides - discussed parking and the river - alternative option could be posts and rope with signs -

Wobble Gobble - discussed items for fee - hats, hand towels- discussed selling coffee in the morning - Wednesday night registration was popular. -

Budget is a work in progress - update in future meeting

Discussed how to go forward with posting meeting minutes - All previous minutes will be backed-up. - Discussed best way to make information more accessible

Discussed ice rink - possible temp liner for this coming season -

## Votes Taken:

1: Approved August minutes

Motion made by: Nate

2nd: Pete Gaudette

2:

Motion made by:

2nd:

3: Motion to adjourn

Motion made by: Ryan

2nd - Nate